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The above-described material wa mdﬁm this £ile

pursuant to the following .mfz;xon, tovided in the Preedom of

Information Act, 5 U.8.C. Sec ﬁn 582(b)r

(1) c1assi£1qa.1n£o:mat16n '  ;Vf/~(6)'rcf§9§¢;fp51Vacy

(2) Internal rules and MR, (7)m¢lti¢nory
- practices ° . B

(3) Exempted by other . (8) Banking Information
statute : - R %

commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

Internal Documents

(4) Trade secrets and () Well Information

Signed OQ Sl stwpse.

Date

FEC 9-21-77
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Joe Tisdale, Jr.

Williamsburg CQunty Politie
Action Council

Route 2 Box 106

Kingstree, South c:rolinu 29556

Dear Mr. Tisdlle‘”;

Election Campaign Act of

connection with the above er,

considering the citcumstaanS-of hi natter, the Comnission has
determined to take no further action and close the file. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to apptat on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

The General Counsel's Report which fbtmbdié basis for the
Commission's finding is attached for your information.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry at (202)523-4000. '

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A.
Associate General Counsel
e
Enclosure:
General Counsel's Report
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L This is in;'eterence to the complaint you flled with the
Commission on October 21, 1982, concerning violations of the
Federal Elect Cam n Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter
the "Act®), by Tal or Congress Committee, nilliunlburg County
Political Act!on Council, and’?:iddie Williams.

. Based on your complaint, the Commission dete:mined there was
reason 'to believe that the Williamsburg Political Action Council
violated 2 U.8.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the Act and
instituted an investigation of ‘this matter. Thereafter an
investigation was conducted. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission detetmined to take
no further action and close the file. Accordingly, the file in
this matter, numbered MUR 1494, has been closed. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days. Should you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days. The Federal Election
Campaign Act allows a Complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).




Enclosure: S
- General Counsel's Report
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- I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Camnission Executive Session on June 7, 1983,dow
certify that the Cammission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1494:

1.

2.
3.

Take no further action against the Williamsburg
County Political Action Council.

Close the file.

Approve the letters attached to the General
Counsel's report dated May 31, 1983.

Cdtmissimers Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

4-8-4F Plsgariee 2 Epppeee

Date

U Marjorie W. Exmons
Secretary of the Camission
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This -htté: a:il¢3fout of a complaint filed by James S.
Stuckey, Jt.._qgainst-tyllon tot chgreps Committee (hereinafter

*Pallon Committee®); Williamsburg County Political Action
Council, dlld‘known,alPW111iamsbukg County Political Action'
Committee (hereinatter *Williamsburg Council®) and Freddie
Williams, conplainaﬁt'i'illegatlons of violations of theircdcral
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the
"Act"), are based on newspaper articles attached to the
complaint.

On February 17, 1983 the Commission found no reason to
believe that Freddie Williams and the Tallon Committee violated
the Act. On the same date, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Williamsburg Council violated 2 U.8.C. $§§ 433
and 434 of the Act. The 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 reason to
believe finding against the Williamsburg Council was premised on
the possibility that it might constitute a political committee
within the meaning of the Act.
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1nterrogator1es of the wtlliamsburg COuncil As noted 1n that
report, Williamsburg COuncil stated that its purpose was to help
the candidate of its choice get elected. The Williamsburg
Council engaged primarily in get out the vote activities. The
Williamsburg Council acknowledged receiving a total of §5,000
from the Tallon Committee.

The Office of General Counsel requested that the
Williamsburg Council register and‘ftle‘a report on the activity
in question. On April 27, 1983 the Office of General Counsel
received a Statement of Organization and a Report Receipts and
Expenditures. (See Attachment 1 pages 1-13 of attachments). On
the summary page the Williamsburg Council indicates that this is
also a Termination Report.

The Williamsburg Council by submitting a Statement of
Organization and a Report of Receipts and Expenditures is now in
compliance with the reporting requirements of the Act. Due to
the Williamsburg Council's limited, one time engagement in the
federal election process and the fact that it is now in
compliance with the Act, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission take no further action and close the file.




Charles N, Steele
General Lounsel

Kenneth A, e
Associate General Counsel

4 3 | 2

Attachments: ;
1., S8tatement of Organization and Report of Receipts
and Expenditures (pages 1-13)
2. Letter to Respondent (page 14)
3. Letter to Complainant (page 15)

8304014




O {d) This committes is e

(National, Stste or subordinare)
{4) This commities is a ssperate segregated fund.
V (f) This committes supports/opposes More than one Federal candidate and is NOT s separate segregeted fund nor » party committes,

6. Name of Any Connected - Mailing Address snd Relstionship
Organization or Affiliated Committes ZIP Code

%

it the registering political committee has identified a *‘connected organization®’ oby. oleese indicate type of organization:
O Corporation = Corporstion w/o Capital Stock O Labor Organization Wermbership Organization D Trade Associstion O Cooperstive

-
7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number — options!) 8~d 2osition, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

ull Name Mailjng Address and ZIP Code PP , le or Position
o y

vB. Treasurer:
sgent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Full Name [ Title or Position

M

8. Banks or om'b]m all banks or other depositories in which the i , holds sccobnts, rents safety deposit boxes
or maintsing funds.

W‘“‘ il T inilfote. "B

I certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowiedge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

vpe or Print Name of Treasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER

OTE: Submission of faise, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement 10 the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §4379.

\

\\ For further informstion contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530; Locs! 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)




Receipt For:
O Other (specity):

.. 'ullﬂmo A‘«tmuu:w}”"“.‘
lie
Kolb '&" So mc.m.‘_
Sum ¢.C.

day, yeer)

Receipt For: imary O Genarnal
O Other (specity): ;

73

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date~§

/ 52022~

uf, Tarnipseed
- Columbia_s.c.

- °ﬁ Gov:

Oate (month,
day, vesr)

Yy

Name of Employer

- Selt

eipt For: o Pn D Geners!
Other (specify): e

Occupation
yér

Aggregate Yeagto-Date—§

Amount of Each
Receint This Period

410022

. Full Name, Mailing Addn- and ZIP Code

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Neme of Employer

Occupation

ece:nt For:
C QO:her (specify):

S Primary O Geners!

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
]

o

Deate (month,
day, vesr)

Name of Emplover

Occupation

Receipt For:
O Other (specity):

O Primary O Genersl

Aggregate Yesrto-Date~$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

Name of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For:
O Other (specify):

O Primery O Genensl

Aggregate Yesr<o-Dete—~$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Perlod

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Occupstion

Receipt For: O Genersl

O Other (specify):

O Primery

Aggregate Year1o-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optionsl}. . . ... ...

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only) . . . .




Nome of Committes (in Full)

-

A.?Fu:aﬂumll
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ok g de.

Disbursement for:
D Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Yyta

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perlod

S

Y g, S:C. 2¢50%

v Kdgocis, . S

Disbursement tor: !‘frimw 2 General
O Other (specity):

Dete (month,
GOV. v..',

e

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

RS0,00

D, F.ull Name, M.ilim Address and Z1P Code
[ Mgl 8.0 2455

Purpose of Disbursepent
3 Cane - 3 Z’Jmm)

Disburser¥ent for:
D Other (specify):

Primacy /- Genera!

Date (month,
day, yesr)

4/¢f.v.

. Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

25000

| E. Full Narbk, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Puspose of Disbursemgnt
ity Cutles

f Disbursement for: 3O General

D Other (specify):

rimary

Date (month,
dey, vear)

AL

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

3800

i-r. Full Name, Mail{(#fg Address and 2IP Code
? :!: ') e' / . A

rpagse af Dis ement, r
Fays gl ooy Blactin Oy

Disbursement for: ¥Primary D Geners!
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

L

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

200.00

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: Emnuv O Geners!

O Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

.

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

RS, 00

H. Full Name Mailing Adlress snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: ﬂfmmrv O Geners!
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

ALY

Amount of Esch
Disbursemeni This Period

248,70

Purpose of Disbursement

s ool

Disbursement for: @Primary O Genersl

O Other (specify):

Date imonth,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionst!) . . .

TOTAL This Period (last page this line.number only)




Disburssment toi: Pfrimery OGenersl
O Other (specity):

f:"'i m anth,

-7

/b

day, vesr)

yra

Disbursement This Perled.

RS, 0

' 777-9%

Purpose of Disbumsment

Dubuimml for: %imw ngm

D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Y

Amount of Esch
Disburgement This Period

238 70

ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁu zwoc 2452
e

1 4C_28r:2

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for:
O Other (specify):

rimary

< General

Date (month,
dey, vesr)

;//{a

Amount of Each |
Disbursement This Period

25700

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

D

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: SPrimary
0 Other (specity):

= Genera!

Date {month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

"E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: —Prima-y = Genersi

D Other ispecity):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary & Genera!

O Other (specity):

Date (month,
dey, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2P Code

Purpose of Disburssment

Disbursement for: DPrimery
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
dey, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

H. Full Neme, Maliling Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimery
0 Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yeasr)

Amount of Esch.
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) .

7400

TOTAL This Period (lest page this line number only)

Y6
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Name of Committes (in Full)

R cx

Dot imonth,
day, vear)

Disburgement for:

her (specify):

Date (month,
day, veer)

eyl

Disbursemens This Period

72,00

V Other (specify):

Deate (mohth,
* day, yesr)

et

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Svaoo

o S

ose o)Disb

Disbuy me;\t for: CTPrimary O Genegal

Lther (specify).

/, / // Mailing Addau and zg Code

' 4 @‘60

! A_Jll £ IA(/I 4 - /Ll

Date (month,
day, vear)

4t

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

=2,

Purpose of Disbursement

Vo

Disbursement for: -anary O Gengral
\P)'hcr (specify)

s

Date (month,.
day, vesr)

| Disbursement This Period

Amount of Each

0000

F. Full Nagge uiling ddresfand 2IP Code
%74 M&/

% o
4.0,

i Purpose of Dubuvse-nent

-

Address and 2IP,Code
L 3

Dn/(momh
day, vesr)

St

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

T9.0 0

= 2
Disburgement for: OPrimary D

Other (specify):

Disburgement for: " Primary O General
Other {specify): M
Purpose of Disbursement

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

9060!" (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

4

te (ofonth,
day, vesr)

273

Amount of Each .
Disburssment This Period

Jo.60

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

70.00

Purpose of Disbursement

s HA

Disburgement for: OPrimsry O
Qg’her {specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Jo0.00

st




C. Full Neme, Mailing

7L

) :0!000' (mocl;vh ‘ fMEG

Purpose of Disbursement

sbupsements for:
{::Im (specity):

day, vesr)

Slya

Disburssment This Period

5.0

Addrom snd 2 Code

eumei

Lollow S,

Purpose of Disbursement

JPrimary O Gengral

Dis:yumm for
Other (sacci'vbw -

Dete imonth,
dey, vesr)

sl

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

) S0.00

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

)
RF

Purpose of Disbursement,

- |, Date (month,
V

day, year)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

/00.40

Disbursement for: DPri
VOI'W' (lmi'v).w%
Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,
day, veasr)

A/az//a

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

50.00

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Disbugsement for: I Primary "3 General
Other (specify):

Z

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

77/ Xad

Purposs of Disbursement

Disburssment tor:
®-Other (specify):

H. Full Neme,

Date imonth,
day, vesr)

gt

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perlog

) 7500

Purpose of Disb:

Disburgsment for:

her (specity):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

4/.;2//4

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

J00.00

Purpose of Disbursement

I Disbursement for: OPrimary O Geners!

D’&hcr (specify):

Date (month,
dlY. y.."

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

50.02

26254
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vame, Mailing Ade¢
(

7109,

. Full Name, Maili

C. Fu

Addres ZIP Code

Disbugsement for: OPr
specify):

Purpose of Disbursement

Disburgpment for: O'rlmgrv QG'M ]

her (specify):

Purpose of Disbursement

]
o
Disbursggnent for: = Primary O |
;4: (woci!v)m

day, veasr)

syt

Amount of Esch
Disburserment This Period

Y, %2

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

To./D

Purpose of Disbursement ﬂﬂ

Disbursement for: CPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: TPrimary O Generst
2 Other (specify):

Date (month,
day. vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP-Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: "Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specity):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary D Geners!

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, veer)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionsl) . . . .

2/8,0

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)
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Amount Gusrantesd Outstending:

Name of Employer

< ._D'udonion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

- 11 -
8. Full Nome, Mailing Address and ZIP Code &f Original Amount Cumuistive Payment | Balance Outstanding st
. of Loan To Date Closs of This Period

3

o .I
Election: SPrimary CGeneral D Other (spacity):
Terms:  Date Incurred. Dste Due Interest Rate %(spr)

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if sny) to item B

1. Full Neme, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

™
<
<
(=)
N
o
™
xR

== g I
2. Full Name, Maliling Address end ZIP Code Name of Employar

Occupation

Amount Guaranieed Outstanding:

- — — S
3. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code Name of Employer

Occupetion

Amount vGununmd Outstanding:

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (OPTIONSI) . . . . oo v ii v e eneeeeneeescaosasassnsaanss

TOTALS This Period (lastpageinthislineonly) . . . . ... .. .. ittt erronoroannsnn

Carry mnindin. balence only'to LINE 3, Schedule D, for this line. If no Schedule D, carry forward to sppropriste line of Summary,




[Porere ot Gooe Puwemi:

Nsture of Debt (Purpese):
LN

C. Full Name, Maiting Address and Zip Code of Debter or Creditor
: =
i

\.

Nature of Debt (Purposs):
[

O. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2ip Code of Debtor or Creditor | -
b .. -~ ""

Nature of Dbt (Purpose):
[}

E. Full Name, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpom):

F. Full Name, Msiling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Dedt (Purposs):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period ThisPage loptional) . . . . ... ... .eeiieeeeonees

2) TOTAL This Period llastpegethistlineonly) . ... .. ...........c.0ueuun

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS trom Schedule C lisstpageonly). . . ... ......

4) ADD 2) snd 3) end carry forwerd to sopropriate line of Summary Page (last page only)




suoRoried or ppesed by e
eapenciiure & oitice tought
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0 Svpoort
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() SUBTOTAL of ltermuzed independent Expenditures . . . . .. .. ........
() SUBSTOTAL of Uniternized independent Expendetures . . . .
(e) TOVAL independent Expenchtures. . . . . . . ... ........

Under penaity of perjury | certify thet the independent expenditures reported
Rerein were Nt Made «n COODRISNION, CONSUITILION, CONCErT with, Or 81 the
0QUEIt OF SUPPEILION Of any canthdate OF any SuUThOrNIed cOMMitiee Of agent
of such condidate o suthornzed committee. Furthesmore, these expenditures
did "0t 1nvoive the i ng of disse n, cistrid . Of republication
in whole 0r +n Dart Of any CoMpegn Matensis prepered Dy the candidate, hig My Commems.on gxpires
COMDaIgh CoMmmitiee, Or their agent.

Subscribed snd sworn 10 betore Me NS e Uy ©f

19

NOTARY PUBLIC

Signature




Full Name, Malling Address ane

%
Aggregate Genersi Elsction e
for this. Candidsie—§ Sy

4323

Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code
of Each Payee

Purpose of Expenditure

Neme'af Federat Candidate Supported,
Distriet & Office ht

Aggregate Gmnlgmlon Expenditure
for this Candidate.

Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
of Each Peyes

Name of Federa! idete Supported,
Stete, District &\Office Sought

Purpose of Expenditure

Date (month,
dey, vesr)

<T
o
<
©
e
-

\

Aggregete General Election Emndmm
for this Qndidlw-s

Full Neme, Mailing Address and 21P Code
of Esch Payes

Swte, District & Office Sought

Neme of Feders! Candidate Supported,

Purposs of Expenditure

Aggregate Geners! Election Expenditure

for this Cendidste—$

SUBTOTAL of Expenditures This Page (0PtIoNl) . . . . .. ...t vveeueuntoeeneneneunesonnenenesssnnnnd

'roul.m.hrioatunmmisumnumwomvl...............................................4'
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«mwmmmm'...............................
mom«romum...........,.
mronmonmuwmmmmmiunomml ST i
12.TRANSFERS FROM AFPILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTESS . . ... ...
13.ALL LOANSRECEIVED . . s« .. iuvvenseensononnnasaaosonnns
14.LOAN REPAYMENTESRECEIVED . ... ....clvavereecntrnennees
16.0FFSETS TO OPERATING !xnnonuﬁf; (Refunds, Rebetes, “ed .......

16.REFUNDS Ur CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES . .. . . ... 0.0

17.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interset, er2.) . . . . .
18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 114, 12,13, 14, 15, 16 and V7). . . .
n. DlSIURSEM!NTS
19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES . ... ..............
20. TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES,

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES. . . .

22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Use Schedule E)

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY coumﬂses
{2 U.S.C. §441a(d)) (Use Schedule F)

24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE . . . .
25.LOANS MADE
26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

(s) Individusis/Persons Other Then Political Committees . . . . . . ... cc 00t

(b) Politicel Party Committens. . . . ... .o.oovueeennns.

fc) Other Political Committees . . .................

i) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (sdd 26s, 26b and 26¢). . . . .
27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS. . . . ... e veeeensanennnnnnnnns.
28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26d and 27). . .

1. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
26.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loans) from Line 114 . . .
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDSfrom Line 26d . . . .. .............
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (subtract Line 30 from Line 29)
32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19
33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 18. .

a0 00000000t

N N NS

Vs e s 0 000 vt 00se e d




Y amswmmmd |
* [ Juty-31 Mid Year Report {Non-slection Year Omv)
O Mova ‘Report for
[ Tweitth day report mudino o umi
olmlon on in the State of
D Thirtieth day report following the General Election

2. FEC Identification Number
4/0 ne - on In the State of

C This committee qualified ss 8 multicandidate com- g YV Terminstion Report

mittee during this Reporting Period on_w;__ (b) Is this Report an Am
’ (date) 3 YES

SUMMARY v Column A Cotumn B

' e This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
5. Covering Perio Throug 2 | : i : _

6. (8) Cash on Hand January 1, wﬂ #/442/

{b} Cash on Hand st Beginning of Reporting Period . . .

4 325

(c) Total Receipts {from Line18)................

(@; Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(z) and 6{c) for ColumnB). ...........

7. Total Disbursements (from Line28). ................

8. Cash on Hand a1 Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)) . . .

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committes
(Itemize all on Schedule Cor Scheduie D) ..............c00u.

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committes
{Itemize all on Schedule Cor Schedule D) . ............cv0uvn

8 30404

| certify thet | have examined this Report and 10 the bast of my knowledge and belief For further information, contact:
it is true, correct and complets.

: Federal Election Commission
Toll Fres 800-424-9830

Local 20286234088

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report 1o the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437%.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are cbsolete and should no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)




| 43 26

8 304901

Joe Tisdale, Jt.

Williamsburg County Political
Action COuncil

Route 2 Box 106

Kingstree, South Carolina 29556

Dear Mr. Tisdale:

On February 17, 1983, the ¢onndision £ound rcason to believe
that your committee Williamsburg County Political Action Council
had violated 2 U.8.C. §§ 433 a 43_;gxov£sionl of the Federal
Election Camfaign Act of 1971, as nuthﬁtd~(“tho Act®) in
connection with the above referenced MUR., However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close the file. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.
Should you wish to submit any materials to appeat on the public
record, please 40 so within 10 days.

The General Counsel’'s Factual and Legal Analysis which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding is attached for your
information.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Deborah
Curry at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,
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29554 2
Re: MUR 1494

iict to the complaint you tilcd with the

"connial1¢n~an Octo r 21, 1982, concerning violations of the

Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter
the "Act®), b ,;nllf, 'or Congress Committee, WilliQMIburg County
Political ;i don cil, -and Preedie wtll-‘ PEL L

Based on your conplaint, the CommissiOﬁTdetermined there was
reason to believe that the Williamsburg Political Action Council
violated 2 U.8.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the Act and
instituted an investigation of this matter. There after an
investigation was conducted. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and close the file. Accordingly, the file in
this matter, numbered MUR 1494, has been closed. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days. Should you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days. The Federal Election
Campaign Act allows a Complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assinged to this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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JUNE 1, 1983 _ “ | ;
OBJECTION - MUR 1494 Gmenl counul"
Report signed May 31, 1983
The ‘abovo-nmd documnt was circulated to ehc
Comillimi gn 'ruesday, May 31, 1983 at 4:00.

| Objfoetiml have been received from the c«:miniomrs
as indieatcd by the name(s) chocked:

Commissioner Aikens
Com:l.ssioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

®
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Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche (comments attached)

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, June 7, 1983.
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TH Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM:. Office of General Counsel \!
DATE: May 31, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1494 - General Counsel's Report

‘The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Cldsed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information ~Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




(Mm of cundldom

O (d) This committee is 8 ‘ committee of the
(Nationsl, State or subordinate) {Democratig Rwubucm otc.)

O _(8) This committes is s seperate segregated fund.
{1) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federsl candidate and is NOT a seperste segregated fund nor a party committes.

Name of Any Connested : Mailing Adidress snd Relationship
Organizstion or Atfiliated Committes ZIP Code ;

Hen

T it the registering political committee has identified s “‘connected organization” o please indicate type of organization:
=] Corporation OCorporation w/o Capital Stock D Labor Orgsnization smbership Organizetion O Trede Associstion O Cooperative

7. Custodian of Records: identify by name, address (phone number — optional) and position, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

ﬁz,, . .,/ Tjtle or Position £
7 ; '
v ": ,

8. Tressurer: List the name an
agent (e.g., assistant treasurer),

Full Name Title or Position

9. Banks or Other Depositor
or malnuim funds.

il ot 575

| certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penaities of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)




Receipt For:
O Other (specify):

8. Full Nlm. '&r 50 ‘ll:‘;'.rr

Mﬂ'\l

SQ%pﬁ;_&r.;
Receipt For: imary 'O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Y1

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

/ 52044~

C. Full Name, Maiiing Add
= Turnip seed

e Teshh. Govh

Aggregete Yesrto-Date~8$
Name ot Empioyer

Recei
Other (specify):

e

(44

Dete (month,
dey, vesr)

Sefle

Aggregete Y -Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

5@1&

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

O Genersl

*ﬂouim For: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Date {(month,
day, yesr)

Aggregete Year-10-Dste—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Por!od

LE. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
ot

P
D

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O General

D Other (specify):

O Primary

Occupation

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z(IP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Genersl

O Other (specify):

O Primary

Occupation

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O General

O Other (specify):

O Primary

Occupstion

Date (month,
day, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Date~$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optionsl). . . ... .

(4 9002

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) . .




Disbursement for: Bfrimary OGenerst
Q Other (specity):

Disburseinent This Period |
/ S0 28

B. Full Nom Mllll Il‘ z’ Code

@%’/.%"""

imary O Genersl

Disbursement for:
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
dey, yeer)

97%

Amount of Esch ‘
Disbursament This Perlod

Y. L

Purpose of Disbursemeny
_iu.g/

Disbursement for: ®Primary O General
O Other (specity):

Date (month,
dey, vesr)

v

Armount of Each
Disbursement This Period

ASo,00

3Pumo:e of ?'ubémzom )

Diwun‘;ﬁt for: %Primavv ﬂ(hmul

Date (month,
day, vesr)

é//f.z

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

,?570 /0

O Other (specify):
Pazou of !)nbum : z

Disbursement for: Dh?mfv O General

Date (month,
day, yesr)

S

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

38,00

O Other fspecity):
RoT (it oy

Disbursement for: ®Frimary O General
O Other (specify):

Dste (month,
day, year)

Yiph

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

300.00

Foit

Purpose of Disbursement

O Other (specify):

Disbursement for: ;Olﬂrimuv O Genersl ‘

Date (month,
day, vesr)

.

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

RS, 00

V54
/a’w 4.6 2%22

H. Full Nlmﬁiilhg Mém l:ld ZIP Code
Jm

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: F‘rimm O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

AL

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

24,0

1. Full N

o, Mailind Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Opes fogeds

Disbursement for: @Primary O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (iast page this line number only)




Disbursement for: PFrimery O General
O Other (specify):

‘day, year)

e

Amount of uw :
Disbursement This Period

RS 00

Dubu;mmom forr@;mrv ém.m

Purposs of Disburssment

O Other (specify):

Dete (month,
day, m’

S

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

23 0

C. Full Nlm..

/ C 282

Purposs of Disbursement

Disbursement for:
O Other (specify):

imery

Dete (month,
day, vear)

a

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

2500

4 3 3 3

. Full Na! siling Addu- and ZIP Code

Purposs of Disburssment

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

Date {month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disburssment This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disburssment

Disbursement for: OPrimery O General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

3 040 1

5]

. Full Name, Msailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: DPrimary O General

QO Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary D General

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Msiling Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

D Other (specify):

Date {month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page {optiona!)

7600

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

T b,




S

Disbursement This Perlod

s0.00

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

75,00

Dste (mohth,
le- y.."

e

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

Soa0o

sbugsement for: -EPrim.rv O Gepegal
K.;;m {specity);

Date (month,
day, yeer)

a2

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

4#8.00

Purpose of Disbursement

-

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Gengral
ﬁ\er (specity):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Yo

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

00.20

Purpose of Disbursement

—

Disburgement for: OPrimary O General
Other (specify): M_#
Purpose of Disbursement |

.
L
Disburggment for: OPrimary O ral
Other (specify):

ode

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral
her (specify):

Dn/(mon th,
dlY ., year )

44,

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

T9.0 0

Date (month,
day, vear)

4

ste (ghonth,
day, vear)

G4y,

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Jp.b0

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

70.00

Purpose of Disbursement

/MM

Disbursement for: DPrimary O Gengral

Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Jo.00

[ 4ag5.00 |




: Other (specity): yiin -0 &C

Purpose of Disbursement

isbugsement for:
/:m (specify):

day, yesr)

Syl

Disbursement This Period |

78,00

C. Full Name, Kailing Addrer and ZIP Code

@Mc«vo?"
Lellos) Jo,

Purpose of Disburssment

Date (month,
day, year)

Sl

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

) $2.00

| 4 335

1

6 3040

D. Full Name, Mai

&b,

Address and ZIP Code

Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Gt

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

J00.40

Rt
%Téﬂimmm

.

Purpose of Disbursement

L d ° -
élbummcm for: OPrimary O 8l

”Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

4/.2//{:1

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

£0.00

Bt 2

urpose pf Di

Di?nmnt for: OPrimary 'O Genera!
Other {specify):

month,
/Dno( ont

day, vesr)

2%

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

S

G. Fyi Noia. Mailing ﬁdna and ZIP Code

villy Ghtlined

Purpose of Disbursement

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

) 7500

H. Full Nama,

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

/04.00

Disburgement for: 40 Primary O Gengral
her (specity): M‘%
Purpose of Disbursement ﬂ

o
2

' Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
%ther (specify):

Date {(month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

50.02

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




- LI PT
Game, Mailing Add

mwmmwmmmmmdm

Disbugsement for:
specify):

Purpose of Disbursement

L

disburspment for: O Primary O Genegal |

her (specify):

Purpose of Disbursement

o

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Ggnegel

: dﬁt mmnmmmm“hm

Date (month,
dOV . Yoor )

é4y,

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period:

70.00

month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

70,

te (/onth,
day, v'.f)

Yt

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

Teo. D

Purpose of Disbursement ﬂﬂ

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2iP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yvear)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yeer)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

2/8,00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




143 37
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1. Full Neme, Mailing Address sng Z1P Code

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

Amount Guaranteed

3. Full Neme, Meiling Address snd 2P Code

Ry Rafine 3

";:f-émolovcr

3 ion
] Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
; £ g 3
k3 y A
8. Full Nome, Mailing Address and ZIP Code §f LosnSource Original Amount | Cumulative Payment | Bslance Outstanding st
of Loan To Date Close of This Period

Election: OPrimary O Genersl O Other (specify):
Terms:  Date Incurred Date Due Interest Rate %lapr) O Secured

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if sny) to ltem B

1. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Occupestion

Amount Guaranteed Outstandin,
S

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employar

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstandin

3. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstandin,
S

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (options!) . . . .. .....

TOTALS This Period (last page in this lineonly) . . . . .

Carry outstending balance oniv to LINE 3, Schedule D, for this line. If no Schedule D, carry forward to appropriste line of Summary.




» Ful Name, Matting Address and wmum«m |

Nature of Debt (Pummose):

C. Full Neme, Maiting mnulnd Zie G

43 3 8

Nature of Debt (Pwpoui:

D. Full Neme, Mailing Address end Zip Code

Nature of Debt (Purposs):

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

-
o
<
c
M
o]

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

F. Full Name, Meiling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nsture of Debt (Purpose):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period ThisPage (optional) . . . . ... ... .....ccvvueer.

2) TOTAL This Period (lastpage thislineonly) . . . . . ... ...t n e nnnen

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (lastpageonly). . . . ... .....

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forwerd to sppropriste line of Summary Page (last page only)




8 30404

enpendiure & office sought

0 Sueport 0 Oepose
——— e o]

© Support

4 339

() SUBTOTAL of Itemized independent Expenditures . . . .
(b)SUBTOTAL of Unitermized Independent Expenditures
{c) TOTAL Ingependent Expenditures. . .

Under penaity of perjury | certify that the independent exoenditures reported
heren were N0t Made 1N COODETANION, CONBUILETION, CONCert with, Or at the
request o suggestion of any candidste Or 3ny authorized CoOmmitiee Or agent
of such candidate or suthorized committee Furthesmore, these expenditures
did not invoive the financing of dissemination, distnibution, or 7epublICatiOn
in whole 07 1n Part of sny cempeign Materials prepared by the candidate, g
CaMmpagn commttee, Or their sgent.

Signature

Subscrbed and SWOIN 10 DETOre ME 118 s UBY Of

My Commission expires

NOTARY PUBLIC




Fuli Name, Malling Address snd ZiP Code .

4340

Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code
of Each Payes

4

Aggregste GenerslElection Expenditure
far this Cand

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Name of Feders! idste Supported, Purposs of Expenditure
of Each Payee State, District &\0ffice Sought :

i\

83 040

Aggregete General Election Expenditure
for this Cendidete—$

Full Name, Mailing Address end 21P Code | Neme of Feders! Candidete Supported, Purpose of Expenditure
of Each Payee State, District & Office Sought

Aggregate Geners| Election Expenditure
for this Candidate—$

SUBTO‘I‘ALMExpmdhuvnmlth(optloml)...................................................

TOTAL This Period (lastpege this linenumber only) . . . . . . . . ... ittt ittt ittt ii i enrsonassoanosnnns




T I cseases e

@) TOTAL eou'mnmom mmmm Ve, 1 m ond 11c)
12.TRANSFERS FROM APFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . .
13.ALL LOANBRECEIVED . . . . .o vvearssnvinnssvnnnens
14.LOAN REPAYMENTSRECEIVED . . . ...... . L
15.0F FSETS TO OPERATING EXPENOITURES (Retunds, Aebaiss, ec.) .

16.REFUNDS Lr CONTN.U‘NONO MADE TO FEDERAL. WMDATES
ANDOTHEH'OLITICALWTTI!'. o eiste o olaleelBin o e n e v

17.0THER neeelr'rsmmam. Interest, 0t} . . . . ..o vh e
18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11d, 12,13, 14, 16, 18end 17). . . . . .

H. DISBURSEMENTS
19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES . . . . ... oo overnnns.

4 3 4 |

20. TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES.

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHERPOLITICALCOMMITTEES. . . . ................

22.INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Use Schedule E) . . . ........

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
(2U.S.C. §44ta(d)) (Uss Schodule F) . . . ... ....oovvennenn

24.LOAN REPAYMENTSMADE . ..............

0404

3

25.LOANSMADE . .. ........c.v00euroanns

8

26. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTICNS TO: 1 o o

(s) Individusis/Persons Other Than Political Committess o v e L o ~olo 6 5350 00BBAH 0 oot
(b) Political Party Committees. . . . . .. .........
(c) Other Political Committees . . . . .........c000.0.

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (sdd 26a, 26b and 26¢)
27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS. . ... ... ... ... vunnnn

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26d and 27). .
1l. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (ather than ioans) from Line 11d

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26d .

31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (subtract Line 30 from Line 29)

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19

33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 15

34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subtract Line 33 from Line 32)




[:| Jmulrv 31 Y«r End Repart

D va 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

(] Monthly Report for ;
Twelfth d rnt i

D e T PRy {Type of Election)
election on in the State of

[] Thirtieth day report foliowing the General Election

2. FEC Identification Number
A/ﬂ ne | on in the State of

3. O This committee qualified as 8 multicandidate com- MTmninnlon Report

mittee during this Reporting Period on_&(___ (b) Is this Report sn Am%m?
(date; O YES

SUMMARY Column A Column B

This Perlod Calender Year-to-Date
5. Covering Peri Thro! :

6. (a) CashonHdennuaryl,lQ.m 4&2)

43 42

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period . . .

(c) Total Receipts (fromLine 18)...............

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6{(c) for ColumnB)............

7. Total Disbursements (fromLine 28) . ... .............c0o0nn..

3040 4

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d))

8

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule Cor ScheduleD) ........

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule Cor ScheduleD) ...........

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief For further information, contact:

it is true, correct and complete,
: Federal Election Commission

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-523-4068

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penslities of 2 U.S.C. §437¢.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 33 ars obsolete and should no longer be used.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)
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8304014

Joe Tiadaxc Jr..- .
wi niamm:g ronttcal
Action cqqncll :

Kingct:eo. sbuth-CQrolina 39556 i A
, m m 1494

Dear Mr.’iiidllis

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, enclosed please find
a packet of forms for registration and filing of reports. Please
£ill out and return:these forms within 10 days. If you have any
questions please call Deborah Curry or Gary Johansen, the
attorney and assistant general counsel assigned to this matter at

(800) 434-9530. -

enne o GTOSS’
Associate Genéral Counsel

Enclosures:
Forms for Registration and Reporting




MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 7
PROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JAN SAVAGE.
DATE: APRIL 15, 1983 |

SUBIBCT MUR 1494 - Comprehensive Investigative
i ki Revort #1 signed April 12, 1983

_ whh-abovu-namnd document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

April 14, 1983.

There were no objections to the report at the

time of the deadline.
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Office of the Cdillioion §§§it§iz23f 5i ;‘f
Office of General COunldlr. 3 i
DATE: _April 13, 1983 3
SUBJECT: MUR 1494 - Comp Inv Rpt u

The attached is submitted as an'Agoﬁah'édéuioﬁﬁ

for the Commission Meeting of
Open Session

4 3 4 6

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS ' DISTRIBUTION
Compliance Cd
Audit Matters [ ]

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
.8ensitive
Non-Sensitive

Litigation [1
Closed MUR Letters (1

830404

Information Status Sheets (|
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive

— g g— — gu— g — — P

Advisory Opinions ()

Other (see distribution

Other below) . [1

—
—
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COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

This matter arises out of a complaint filed by James 8.
Stuckey, Jr., againit Tallon for Congress coimittgé (hcrelhafter
"Tallon Committee"); Williamsburg County Political Action
Council, also known as Williamsburg County Political Action
Committee (hereinafter *Williamsburg Council®) and P:ed#lgw

“Williams. Complainant's allegations of violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the
"Act"), are based on newspaper articles attached to the
complaint.

On February 17, 1983 the Commission found no reason to
believe that Freddie Williams and the Tallon Committee violated
the Act. On the same date, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Williamsburg Council violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433
and 434 of the Act. The 2 U.S5.C. §§ 433 and 434 reason to
believe finding against the Williamsburg Council was premised on
the possibility that it might constitute a political committee

within the meaning of the Act.




mthotiud by u,,comtnmn. ‘ _ ,

General COunsol rcceived the answnrl to tho 1n&erregator1¢| nont
to the Williamlburg Council (Attachment I). The answers to the
interrogatorie. were further clarified in a nlﬁéh 24, 1§83
telephone conversation which Office of Genergl‘CGunsel staff had
with the treasurer of the Williamsburg Council.

The Williamsburg Council states in its answt#‘to the
interrogatories that the proper name of the committee is ‘
Williamsburg County Political Action Council. According to the
treasurer, the Williamsburg Council was formed in 1972. It is
made up of political minded people in the county who come
together each election to get out the vote. The purpose of the
Williamsburg Council is to help the candidates of their choice
get elected. (See Answers 1 and 2 Attachment 1 pages 1-2 of

attachments). Respondent admits receiving a total of $5,000 from
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the Tallon for Congress Committee for the June South Carolina
Election primary. (See Answer 3, Attachment 1 page 2 of
attachments). Respondent states that these payments from the
Tallon for Congress Committee were used to get out the vote.
Specifically they were used for doorknockers, cars, gas, and
pollwatchers. (See Answer 3 and 5, Attachment 1 pages 2 and 3 of
attachments). According to respondent no effort was made to

determine the party or candidate preference of individuals before




the only money received and oxpended according to: th! :espondcnt
was the $5,000 payment from the Tallon:committoequrfgeg.guteghe
vote activities. (See Answer 7 page 4 of attachmﬁﬁté)i -,

On March 24, 1983, in a telephone conversatiom. the
treasurer, Mr, Tisdale elaborated on answers to the

interrogatories. Mr. Tisdale states that many'of'thqfvoéersvin

o
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w

the county do not have the means to get to the pOlla tovat¢. 8o

as a service the Williamsburg Council provided cars and gas to

get out the vote. According to Mr. Tisdale, voters call up the
Williamsburg Council stating that they need a ride to the polls.

No one inquires or determines the party or candidate preference

50401

-
+

of the individual. All the Williamsburg Council does is
coordinate and provide the transportation to the polls for the

8

individual.

Mr. Tisdale was queried on the discrepancy expressed in
Answer #6 of the interrogatoires. Mr. Tisdale states that he
thought support of federal candidate meant any money received
from a federal candidate. However, he states that no support was
given to Robin Tallon other than taking the money from him and

using it for the express purpose of getting out the vote.




o
mn

S
iy

8304014

_exclusively and it appears that the get out the vote activity may
'have benefited Tallon. Conseguently, the Williamsburg Council

engaged in aé?ivities th&éﬂupﬁkii“téiﬁiéé}kéin‘tbtgﬁﬁ; purpose of
influencing aaﬁideral election. f it |

In thigggégard, the Office of_Géneral.cbungel requested in a
telephone conversation that Williamsburg Cbuncilltogijtor and
file a reporé of the abové-mentionad icti%ity._ Thé,bffice of
General Counsel pqrsuant to the convergation has sent out a
letter and the required forms.

Upon receipt of the requested information the Office of
General Counsel will report back to the Commission for

disposition of this case.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

2, /443

Associate General Counsel

Attachment
Respondent's Answer to the Interrogatories (pages 1-4)
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Political Active Ccuncu? It lo. plnu explain the name change.

'wuu,\omsbcwal w‘»‘.\ Paé:poj Aetor v Crune L

b) Was this o:gantution once known as the wulimbuzg

No L

¢) Was the Williamsburg County Political Action
Committee (hereinafter referred to as the "Williamsburg
Committee®) ever known by other names? If so, please list any

history of name changes. M (¢

2. a) What type of organization is, the Williamsburg
ttee? J%Mﬁ@ M
@ oKk ot

%%ﬂ” o T Gty
7;_, LI WW 4»7




g) Does the wnuum:g Committee have any connections
or affiliations with other political committees?
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3. a) Did the Williamsburg Committee receive a payment of
$2,500 from the Tallon for Congress Committee on or about June 6,
19827 1If so, what was_this payment used for? ¢1¢r‘5

b) Did the Williamsburg Committee receive a payment of
$2,500 for the Tallon for Congress Committee on or about June 20,

1982? If so, what was this payinent used for? 2 S
dOOPWW; GMA__) 7%,’ : VM
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m{o:oneo of lmuviduah bo!o:o onmrlging thea to votc?

4. Did the Williamsburg Committee receive payments !zel"-lny
political committees other than the Tallon for Congress

Committee. If so, plnn' 1list the names of the Committees and
the amounts received. /Uy A/t~

5. a) Did the Williamsburg Committee encourage individuals

. to register to vote or to vote in the June South Carolina

Election Primat”y'? If so, please describe the nature of glch
activity in detail. Was an effort made to determine the party or
candidate preference of :lnd:lviduals).foze encouraging them to

register to vot:e or vo
bogieg= 32 %y

b) Please describe any other types of activities which
the Williamsburg Committee may have participated in. /Uo"\?{./




wunambutg cﬁmittee during 1932?
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2. a) wi‘g type of organization i e Williamsburg
ttee? (& fb—éﬁ@ M
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When gns it formed?
ey /?7} Mv




L,s the Williamsburg Committee have any connectiona

with other political committees?

A O

56 the Williamsburg Committee receive a payment of
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Tallon for Congress Committee on or about June 6,
at was thi;,payneqt used for? ‘1‘V$5

Jdon for Congress Committee on or about June 20,

1982? 1If so, whci was this payment used for? S
Cj;e»r'k9n4rclzﬁ%f:; Czux4;.) ;?¢4L, /é%:ilk““é“ZZZL"
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register to .‘Bi. or ’2 vcy

b) Ple;ae describe any other types of activities which
the Williamsburg cMittee may have participated in. Ajo.a\,,{_/
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Upon furthor,revitw of the alleqationt contained in the

complaint and information :gsylitd hg you, the Commission, on
February 17, 1983, determi that there is reason to believe

that your conmitto& ‘may have vioclated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434,
provisions of the Act by not :eq'stexing anavfiling toports with
the Commission.

Your response to the Commission' s 1nitial notification of
this complaint d4id not provide lete information regarding
this matter. Please submit answers to ‘the enclosed questions
within 10 days of roctipt of this 1etto:.

In the absence ot any information which denonsttatea that no
further action shoul@ be taken against you, the Office of General
Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as noted on
page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures. If a violation
exists, the Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
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 $$’ ﬂut thil oxganizution onco knovn as the w1111nn:hutg
Political Active Counctl? Ii 8o, pleaao Qaplain thc name ch-nqo

c) Was'thé wiiliaﬁsbutg Caunty'rolitical Action
CQnmittee (het:tnattet totcrred to ll the *Williamsburg
Committee") ever known by other names? If 80, please list any

pistory of name changes.

2. a) What type of organization ié the Williamsburg
Committee?

‘How was itlformed?

When was it formed?
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3. a) ' Did the m.lli-mbutg Cmnitk_’u neoive a ;plyuent' of

$2,500 t:m the !’a.uon to: couguu Cmitm on or- ahout June 6,

198272 If m, mt wu “this pamm: uud for?

b) Did the Williamsburg Committee receive a Went of
$2 500 for the Tallon for Congress Committee on or about June 20,
1982? If so, what was this paynent used for?
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»ntd tho w1111|nabuzg CGnnittoc zoceivo 9uymontl treu any
politicul Gﬂllltt‘.l othcz than the Tullom !et congr'sc
COumitteo. If 80, p&ea:e lllt the namno of the COnmitteca and

the anounto tocdivcd.

5. _a) Did the w1lliimsbutg Committee'encoutage individuals
to register to vote or to vote in the June South Carolina
Election Primary? 1If so, please describe the nature of such
activity in detail. WwWas an effort made to determine the party or
candidate preference of individuals befo;e encouraging them to

register to vote or to vote?

b) Please describe any other types of activities which
the Williamsburg Committee may have participated in.
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Dear Mr. Williamss

cbnpiaiﬁﬁwagiAfig'hghg’
Poder;l_!lié-:gn ?’” y

: Commission, ‘on February 17, 1983, at on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file {n this
matter as it pertains to you. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days after the file has been closed
with respect to all respondents. The Commission reminds you that
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.$.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and
437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until thé entire matter is
gioaedi Tga~¢ommtntion will notify you when the entire file has

en closed. P s

Sincerely, M”

Charles N. ﬁt.e’ele
Genegal Counsel

Y,

Kenneth A. Gfosf
Associate General Counsel
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1 have recsived the article described above.
DAddromse  DlAnthosiond agent

// ?

neaTeAso w0,  CaATIFIED O, |

(ol At
MWINV

"R T8 /]

g 8.  AD<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>